

Gabriella Velez

(612) 827-3823 Oncamera@mooretalent.com

Moore Creative Talent

Height: 5'5 Weight: 130 Eyes: Brown Hair: Brown

Overview

Driven, skilled, and dynamic performer with over 15 years of experience as a recording artist, writer, public speaker, and musical theater.

Adaptive and poised in high pressure situations.

Using the many years of being in front of people as a performer into commercial acting and modeling.

Bringing forth a self motivated attitude and lifelong love of everything creative and the arts.

Work Experience

Commercial Model and Actor (2021- present)

- Fashion Modeling for boutique brands and small businesses
- Mall of America Jan 2023
- Scheels Jan 2023
- Continuously auditioning for commercial and short film
-

Voice professor 2017- present

North Central University

- works one on one with voice students
- Teaches performance group classes

Recording artist/ Songwriter 2007- present

- written over 30 published songs for self project and for other artists
- recorded multiple projects for self EP and collective groups
- Studio singer
- Co produced on live recording and studio projects
- Vocal producer for self and other artists
- Toured and performed across the US and Latin America in churches, arenas, conventions including singing at US Bank stadium for 50,000 people (Minneapolis, MN)
- Contestant on NBC's The Voice season 12, 2016

Acting Experience

- Theater in College and High School
- Musical Theater performances where I played the lead
- Acting Techniques Masterclass, Skillshare Online
- Self Tape Workshop with Haley Jacobson

Skills

- Writer, songwriter, singer (English and Spanish), piano, dance, music producer, live performing, public speaking, memorization skills, host and emcee, leadership

Education

North Central University

Bachelors of Arts in Music performance, 08'-12'

Berklee College of Music, Online

Professional Certificate in Vocal Styles